Eartly Churches
One of the earliest references to & Methodist
munify is recorded in the journal of William Black. who preached to a
large group of people in Bay Roberts on August 21, 1791. The first
Methodist Church opened in 1824 By 1900 there were two churches,
one in the East and one in the West. On December 29, 1902 it was
agreed that a central church would be built at Beachy Cove

Current Church

The corner stone of Central Methodist Church was laid on August 7,
1905. William T. Bowering was the master builder and Samuel Mercer
was in charge of interior decoration. The Church, over 100 ft long and
seahing 1000 people, was completed and opened for worship on May
6, 1906. On the first Sunday in March, 1917 Central Methodist Church
was extensively damaged by fire. Members of Central Church as well

as people from the Church of England who were on their way to morn-
ing service helped to save the building.
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Ornate Tin
Stamped Ceiling

The striking ceiling, de-
signed in stamped tin, was
constructed by  Pedlar
People of Oshawa, Ontario

and painted by \ocal crafis-
men under the direction of
Samuel Mercer.




